From: Farrah Gaskins (She/Her)

To: Steven Courtemanche; Monica Ford (She/Her)

Cc: Christopher Cahill

Subject: RE: Request for a Good Standing Check ARM Group (PA-1037)
Date: Monday, June 26, 2023 1:11:24 PM

Here is the information for ARM Group, Inc., PA-1037:

e Current Amendment: Amendment 8

¢ License expiration date: 2/28/29

e Last inspection: 4/26/23

¢ Any violations?: No

e Any events in the last two years: No

¢ Any reason we should not grant reciprocity?: No
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Regional State Agreements Officer
U.S. NRC, Region |

475 Allendale Road, Suite 102
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713
267-979-8903 (cell)*

610-337-5143 (office)

From: Steven Courtemanche <Steven.Courtemanche@nrc.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 10:39 AM

To: Farrah Gaskins (She/Her) <Farrah.Gaskins@nrc.gov>; Monica Ford (She/Her)

<Monica.Ford@nrc.gov>
Cc: Christopher Cahill <Christopher.Cahill@nrc.gov>

Subject: Request for a Good Standing Check ARM Group (PA-1037)

Farrah/Monica:

Could one of you please check into the status of ARM Group? The information regarding the

applicant is attached. The original version of the e-mail came in on June 7th,

Steven Courtemanche
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